Glass Open Book



Tapas Brahma

Company: VMC Refractory Solution(a S-T grou unit,Mumba Job title: General Manager-Glass & Refrectory services

Languages: English
Location: India

Contact information:

Mobile number: +918142298892 Business phone number: +918142298892

Personal email: tkbrahma57@gmail.com
Business email: tkbrahma57@gmail.com

Work experience

Company: VMC Refractory Solution(a S-T grou unit, Mumba

Job title: General Manager-Glass & Refrctory services

Sep 2016 - Present (9 yrs 3 mos)

Responsibilities: To develop company's Refractory business for Glass

Industry in India.

To initiate, develop and promote company's glass

furnace installation business.

Company: Refcon Construction Arabia LLC

Job title: Operation Manager

Apr 2014 - Aug 2016 (2 yrs 4 mos)

Responsibilities: Over all in charge of all site operations for Glass

Melting furnaces and cement rotary kilns and

accessories construction projects.

Company: AGI Glaspac

Job title: General Manager-Glass Technology

Jan 2001 - Mar 2014 (13 yrs 2 mos)

Responsibilities: Managed the manufacturing of quality molten glass

for a total of 1650Metric Tons per day (flint, amber, and green) for the production of container glass

bottle

Company: Samcor Glass Ltd

Job title: Dy.Manager-Production

Oct 1993 - Dec 2000 (7 yrs 2 mos)

Responsibilities: As section head of Melting & Mixing area

Company: Carborundum Universal Ltd
Job title: Officer-Product Application

Jun 1991 - Oct 1993 (2 yrs 4 mos)

Responsibilities: As technical service engineer of refractory for glass

industry

Company: The Indo Asahi Glass Company Ltd

Job title: Jr.Officer -Production

Apr 1988 - Feb 1991 (2 yrs 10 mos)

Glass Open Book

Responsibilities:	As a shift engineer of Melting & Mixing
Education	
School:	ICFAI University MBA, Operation Management 2011 - 2014
Description:	This is a distance learning MBA course
School:	Govt.College of Engineering and Ceramic Technology under Calcutta University
	BTech(Ceramic Technology), Glass and Ceramic Technology
	1983 - 1987
Description:	This is after 10+2 ,4 years integrated graduate engineering course in Glass & Ceramic Technology
About me	
Statement:	Passionate Senior Professional over 25 years of varied experience in Glass in setting up ,operating & maintaining various Glass Melting Furnaces and Batch houses , conducted Business Dev. in refractory * SPECIALIST* GLASS TECHNOLOGY /REFRACTORY ENGINEER/OPERATION MANGER/PROJECT MANGER/BUSINESS DEV/LEADERSHIP